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conor@galetechenergy.com

From: Caitriona Gaffney <cgaffney@monaghancoco.ie>
Sent: 02 June 2020 19:22
To: 'conor@galetechenergy.com'
Subject: FW: Drumlins Park Wind Farm 110kv Substation & Grid Connection
Attachments: Monaghan CoCo Env Section.pdf

Conor, 
 
In relation to your pre-application scoping request I would recommend that the following waste management plans 
should be submitted as part of any associated planning application made to Monaghan County Council. The plans 
will be assessed by the Waste Team, Environmental Services, Monaghan County Council. 
 

1. Spoil Management Plan for any proposed development works:  

The plan shall include accurate details of the amount of spoil to be excavated, monitoring during construction 
works, how it is to be stored and disposed of, and the method of reinstatement to avoid water pollution. The 
applicant shall submit full details for the storage and treatment of spoil both during and after construction. 

  
2. A Construction, Demolition and By-Products Management Plan for any proposed development works; 

The plan shall be prepared using “Best Practice Guidelines on the Preparation of Waste Management Plans 
for Construction and Demolition Projects” – Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, 
July 2006. 

 
Regards, 
 
Caitriona Gaffney 
Environmental Technician 
Waste Enforcement 
Monaghan County Council 
 
 
 

From: conor@galetechenergy.com <conor@galetechenergy.com>  
Sent: 19 May 2020 11:57 
To: envservices <envservices@monaghancoco.ie> 
Subject: Drumlins Park Wind Farm 110kv Substation & Grid Connection 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern, 
Please find attached a pre-application scoping request for a proposed 110kv substation in County Monaghan. 
Kind regards, 
Conor 
 
Conor Foy |  Galetech Energy Services 
Clondargan, Stradone, Co. Cavan, Ireland, H12 NV06 
M: +44 77 31715328 |  D: +353 49 489 0026 | conor@galetechenergy.com  
 
Galetech Energy Services Limited 
Registered in Ireland No. 352304 | Registered Office: Greaghcrottagh, Cootehill, Co. Cavan H12 NV06 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  If 
you have received this email in error please notify us at the above number immediately and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 
It is possible for data transmitted by email to be deliberately or accidentally corrupted or intercepted. For this reason where the communication is by 
email, the sender does not accept responsibility for any breach of confidence that may arise through its use. 
 
 
The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) 
only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and 
therefore Monaghan County Council does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except 
where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Monaghan County Council. Monaghan County Council operates anti-virus 
programs; however, we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being 
passed. Monaghan County Council monitors e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 
Don fhaighteoir (nó do na faighteoirí) ainmnithe amháin an t-eolas atá sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas 
rúnda nó faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, níl cead agat an ríomhphost 
seo a scaipeadh, a dháileadh nó a chóipeáil. Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo de bharr botúin, cuir in iúl don té a sheol 
é láithreach, le do thoil, trí ríomhphost a chur, agus scrios é ó do chóras. Ní féidir a dheimhniú go mbeidh 
seachadadh ríomhphoist slán agus mar sin de ní ghlacann Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin le freagracht dhlíthiúil as 
ábhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é gnáthchomhfhreagras gnó atá i gceist, is leis an údar amháin aon bharúil 
nó tuairim a chuirtear i láthair agus ní gá gurb ionann iad agus barúil nó tuairim Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin. Tá 
ríomhchláir frithvíreas i bhfeidhm ag Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin, ach ní ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon 
díobháil d'aon sórt a mbeidh seachadadh víris mar chúis léi. Déanann Comhairle Contae Mhuineacháin 
monatóireacht ar chumarsáid ríomhphoist ar chúíseanna oibriochtúla, slándála agus gnó..  


